Yuwadee Kosol

Address 17 Moo.5 Keawsan, Nabon

Nakhon Si Thammarat 80220.

Mobile Phone 095-429-4062

E-mail yuwadee_kosol@hotmail.co.th



Profile

I got winner award for created program 'line following robot' from Songkla university.

I can work hard, have positive thinking, flexible, can find solution of problem and have open mind. Also, I like to learn new thing and friendly to work with team.

I was graduated bachelor's degree in electrical engineering. My research is 'Exercise machine for patients with muscle weakness.'

Personal Detail

| Date of birth | 13 th May 1990 | weight | 47 kg |
|---------------|---------------------------|-------------|---------------------------|
| Age | 31 | Height | 160 cm |
| Religion | Buddhism | Status | Single |
| Nationality | Thai | Blood Group | O |
| ID card No | 1809900309155 | Expiry Date | 12 th May 2024 |

Experiences

I. Company: Khanom Eletricity Generating Company Limited (egco

group) Date: (1 March- 31 May 2011).

Position: Student trainee

I joined with staff for maintained and monitored system.

II. Company: Technology Instruments Company Limited

Date: (1st August 2013- 12th April 2014).

Position: Sales Engineer Indoor

I helped support for the Sales Engineer Outdoor. To make sales go smoothly.

III. Company: Volvo Group (Thailand) Company Limited Date: (16th April 2014-28th February

2015).

Position: Workshop Admin, Warranty Admin, Service Agreement Admin I closed invoice for the customer., I supports & take care claims and service agreements for customer.

IV. Company: Tri 24 Engineering Company Limited

Date: (1st March 2015-31th March 2016).

Position: Site Engineer

I control sub contract and installation team. Coordination and monitoring of the installation to be completed as planned installation place. As well as offering possible solutions for problems installing the Site.

V. Company: Neo Condec Company

Limited Date: (22th July 2016- 25th May 2017). Position: Quantity

Surveyor

I estimate volume and price to prepare the variation order request and control payment work progress of the project.

VI. Company: Bangkok Planner and Consultants Company Limited

Date: (15th June 2017- 14th November 2018).

Position: Electrical Engineer

I design electrical systems., I drawing shop design., I estimate volume and price for owner

VII. Company: TEAM Construction Management Company Limited

Date: (15th November 2018- Present).

Position: Electrical Engineer

I estimate volume and price for owner

Educations

Bachelor degree (June 2008 - May 2012)
Bachelor of Electrical Power Engineering, Prince of Songkla
University Senior Project is Exercise machine for patients with muscle weakness. Grade points average 2.36

Extra-Curricular Activity and Honors

- The winner award for created program that control robot to walk in the control line in 'robot competition activities' in Prince of Songkla university.
- o Joined and helped Electronic Engineer factory's activities example Electronic engineer sport, Electronic Engineer reunion party.
- o I was staff team for helped and supported for robot competition activities.
- Visited industries with university for example Mae Moh power station, Western Digital Company.

Skills

| Auto cad | >>>>>>>>>> | C Programming | >>>>>>> |
|----------|------------|------------------|---|
| English | >>>>>>>> | Microsoft Office | >>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> |